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PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Thomas Fredrichs
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 10:56 AM
To: William Burton; Paul Kallan
Subject: Re: IS THERE A MEETING TODAY DISCUSSING THE EIS REVIEW? - EOM

Butch, 
 
Dave Pstrak is the BC for spent fuel in NMSS - his branch would review the transportation evaluation.  Scott 
Flanders is Dep. Dir. for Enviro in DWM in FSME - his directorate would review the decommissioning issue.  
Brian Smith is BC in NMSS for fuel cycle - his branch would review the fuel cycle effects. 
 
No one has been assigned from any of those groups.   
 
Tom F. 
 
>>> William Burton 09/24/2007 10:33 AM >>> 
Hi Tom, 
 
I'm confused about the NMSS and FSME personnel who will be involved with the review. Can you tell me who 
in NMSS and FSME will be directly involved in the review and who their BC's are? Who's Dave Pstrak? Is he a 
BC or will he be involved in the review? 
 
Butch 
 
>>> Thomas Fredrichs 09/24/2007 9:04 AM >>> 
I'm not aware of a meeting specifically on NMSS & FSME support for an EIS. There is a meeting this afternnon 
at 2:00PM on the South Texas Project acceptance review for the combined license application expected nexrt 
week. Dave Pstrak was invited. I attached the scheduler FYI. Paul Kallan is the PM - he can give you details of 
the agenda. I will be at the dentist this afternoon, so won't be at the meeting. 
 
Tom F. 
 
>>> L Raynard Wharton 09/24/2007 8:57 AM >>> 
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